
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, June 17, 2019 at 5:30 pm
Donnelly Community Center

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

AB 19-38 Resignation of Mayor, Brian Koch (Action ltem)

AB 19-39 Filling Mayoral Vacancy/Oath of Office (Action ltem)

Executive Session per ldaho Code 7 4-206 l(al "to consider hiring a public officer, employee, staff
member or individual agent, wherein the respective qualities of individuals are to be evaluated in

order to apply to filling a vacancy or need.

ROI-t CALL

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)

City Council Minutes - April 22,2079, May 20, 2019 and May 29,2019

Vouchers - May 2L,2019 through June 12, 2019

Treasurer's Report - May 2019

Payroll Summary -May 23'd through June 6th

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether it is on the agenda for any
item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City Council
does nottake any action or make any decisions during publiccomment. To request Council action duringthe Business
portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-40 Pickle Ball Club Request for Waiver of Ordinance No.219 (Action ltem)

AB 19-41 Contract Labor Support (Action ltem)

AB 19-42 Airport Fencing Replacement/Repairs (Action ltem)

AB 19-43 Zwygart, Johns & Associates CPA Auditor Engagement Letter FY 19 Audit (Action ltem)

AB 19-44 Back-Up Water Operator-Drake Diversifield, LLC (Action ltem)

AB 19-45 Local Option Tax Awards FY20 (Action ltem)

AB 19-46 Transition Plan for Accessibility (Action ltem)



AB 19-47 Purchase of Fee Vaults (Action ltem)

AB 19-48 Water System Purchases (Action ltem)

AB 19-49 Amended and Restated Health Benefits (Action ltem)

AB 19-50 Resolution No. 2019-005 Signatories

Executive Session per ldaho Code 7 4-206 t(b) - "to consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining
of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or
individual agent, or public school student"-Personnel

ROLL CALL

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOU RN

Any pcrson needing special accomr.nodation 1o parlicipate in the above noticed n.rccting should
contact tlre City Clerk's Office at. 347-2171, at least 24 hours in advance olthe meeting date.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-38

MeetingDate 0611712019

169 Halferly Street
Donnelll . ldaho 836 I 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Resignation of Mayor Koch

Dcpqrtnte t Appror ls Originotor

SuDporter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Accept resignation olBrian Koch as Mayor.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Accept Resignation of Mayor Koch by- Motion

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I

I



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
ACENDA BILL
Number AB 19-39

MeetingDate 0611712019 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INT'ORMATION

SUBJECT:

Filling Mayoral Vacancy

Deparlment Appruvals Initials

Supporlct
Mayor / Council
Clerk/"I'reasurer

FUNDING
SOURCE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Appoint new Mayor

RECOMMENDED ACT|ON:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

l. Motion lo appoint new Mayor
2. Oath of Office

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

I

Original0t

Public Works

COST IMPACT:

TIMELINE:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 3254091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, April 22,2019 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Gommunity Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Council President Davenport at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Councilwoman Davenport, Councilwoman Minshall, Councilwoman Bergquist, and
Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch was absent. Clerk Hedges was also
present.

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

City Council Minutes - March 18, 2019

Vouchers - March 19 through April 18, 2019

Treasurer's Report -March 2019

Payroll Summary -March 15th through April 18, 2019

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to approve the Consent agenda. Motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Council President Davenport for anyone with public comment
There were none.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-26 Tree City USA Award - John Lillehaug
John Lillehaug introduced Scott Severs who will be taking his place at the Department of Lands.
He also presented the City with the Tree City Award. To be recognized as a tree city each city
has to meet certain criteria. This is the 7th year Donnelly has met the criteria. He would like the
city to work toward seeing Donnelly receive the Growth Award in the next few years.

ABt9-27 Northern Valley Recreation District - Sherry Maupin
The Northern Valley Recreation District will be on the May 21st ballot. There is a strategic plan
that has been discussed for the proposed district. Many individuals are not able to utilize
current recreation. Trail systems, key access points, funding mechanism to secure these and
open space. ln the future they propose a recreation complex. This tax would be approximately

I



SaO per StOOf assessed value. The proposed boundary is the McCall/Donnelly school district.
There would be elected positions after the initial three years. There would be a Donnelly
representative.

AB19-28 Library District Use of the City Property (ACTION ITEM)
After discussion with the Council, and the concerns of the drainage and potential hazards on
the property, they would like to place this item on hold until further information is obtained.

AB19-29 Over the Road Banner (ACflON ITEM)
Clerk received information from structural engineer on the Over the Road Banner system. We
tried to obtain quotes to place a new structure and were not able to get anyone interested in
doing the work. Clerkwould liketo proposeto move the system to the Kiosk area on t-posts to
allow the display of signs for the people who already have the banners and those that want to
use the system. She proposes that there is no cost associated to this.

AB 19-30 Stibnite Foundation Appointment
Midas Gold requested that we formalize the appointment of Gene Tyler to represent the City of
Donnelly on the Stibnite Foundation.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd by Bergquist to appoint Gene Tyler to represent the city of Donnelly
Motion ca rried.

STAFF REPORTS:

Gene Tyler provided an update on the Stibnite Advisory Council meetings.

Clerk's staff report was included in packet-

Adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Approved

2

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to obtain further information. Motion carried.

Motion bv Bergquist, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to move the Over the Road banner system to a simple
system at the Rest Area / Kiosk untilfurther notice. Motion carried.

ADJOURN:

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hooeendvk to adjourn until our next regular scheduled meeting,

May 20,2O79. Motion carried.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, May 20, 2019 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Koch at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Councilwoman Minshall, Councilwoman Bergquist, and Councilwoman Hoogendyk

were present. Councilwoman Davenport was absent. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also

present.

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

Vouchers - April22,2OL9 through May 16, 2019

Treasu rer's Report -April 2019

Payroll Summary -April 19 through May 9, 2019

Motion bv Minshall nd bv H ooeendvk to approve the Consent agenda with the additional
vouchers and removing City Council minutes. Motion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT:
Mayor Koch asked for public comment.
There were none.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 19-31 Valley County Pathways - Brett Shepherd (ACf lON ITEM)
Brett Shepherd represents Donnelly on the Valley County Pathways Committee. They have put
together the plan to build a pathway along West Roseberry Road through the airport to the
boat docks. This plan is ready to fund raise for. They would like to know how the City would
like to proceed. City will own and maintain the pathway. There will be a public comment
period.

Motion bv Bersouist , 2nd bv Hoogendyk to work with Valley County Pathways to obtain Letters
of lntent for Easement, Survey's, and Community Comment Period. Motion carried.

AB19-32 Valley County Pickleball - Larry Keene (ACTION ITEM)

I

2



The Valtey County Pickleball Club would like to paint additional lines on the court to make four
playing surfaces on the West Court only. The cost of this would be S45O and would not affect
anything on the East Court and would keep two tennis courts when the West court was not in
use by pickleball. They also a re proposing to pu rchase new tem porary nets that are on wheels

that would be removed from the court and placed along the fencing when not in play. They
indicated that they would commit to the City of a donation of 5500 each August 1't for on8oing
maintenance of the cou rts.

Councilwoman Minshall would like to see the courts remain the way they are an have no
changes. For tennis players it is distracting and intimidating for the pickleball players to be

there. There is no parking and it doesn't feel good to want to play if they are on the courts

Motion bv Hoogendvk. 2nd bv Bergquist to approve painting of the West court to add 4 playing

courts on the West Court only. Hoogendyk (yes), Bergquist (yes) Minshall (no). Motion carried

AB19-33 Pedestrian Crossing Panting (ACTION ITEM)

Each year the City has the pedestrian crossings painted by Curtis Clean Sweep. This year we are

proposing that we have the lines painted again.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hoogendvk to a pprove the painting of the pedestrian crossings by

Curtis Clean Sweep. Motion carried.

AB 19-34 ldaho Power Easement - Horizon Cell Tower (ACTION ITEM)

ldaho power has presented an easement across City property to access the new celltower

Motion bv Hoosendvk. 2nd bv Minshall to a pprove the Easement and authorize Mayor to sign

all necessa ry documents

AB 19-35 City Hall Phones (ACtlON ITEM)

Clerk presented cost to switch providers to Ooma to save money on phone services. lt would
save about $50 per month.

Motion bv Minshall, 2'd bv Hooeendyk to a pprove switching and purchasing phones outright.
Motion ca rried.

AB 19-36 Capital lmprovements - vision for City
Clerk provided Council with a list of capital improvements that have previously been discussed
over the past few years. She is asking for more input from the council for budgetary purposes,

AB 19-37 Planning and Zoning Absorption (ACTION ITEM)

Clerk presented information for the Council to take on the duties of Planning and Zoning
Council discussed and were not ready to dissolve the P&Z Commission at this time.

Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Hoogendvk to keep the Planning and Zoning Commission. Motion

2

ca rrie d



STAFF REPORTS:

Clerk's staff report was included in packet. Council would like to see the roads oiled prior to
placing the speed bumps.

Mayor Koch notified staff and council that he is resigning from Mayor effective the June 17th, he

will be sending an official resignation after speaking to PERSI.

ADJOURN:

Motion bv Minshall 2nd bv Bersouist to adjourn until our next regular scheduled meeting, June

77 ,2079. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:59 p.m.

Approved:

-)



City of Donnelly
169 Halfery Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, May 29,2019 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Council President Davenport at 6:00 p.m

Roll Call: Councilwoman Minshall, Councilwoman Hoogendyk and Councilwoman Davenport
were present. Councilwoman Bergquist was absent. Clerk Hedges was also present.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pursuant to ldaho Code 5 74-206 Section 1 (a & b)

Motion by Minshall, 2"d by Hoogendyk to enter Executive Session to consider personnel matter.

Roll Call: Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Hoogendyk (yes)

Exited Executive Session at 7:10 p.m.

ADJOURN:

Motion by Davenport 2tr1 btllleegendyk to adjourn until our next regular scheduled meeting,

June 77 ,2019. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:11 p.m.

Approved:



o6/a2/19
1?:12:05

CITY OF DONIIELI-Y

CIai, Detaif3 by Posted Date
Fo! clais tt@ Os/21/19 xo 06/12/19

ove! sFnt exFnditule

vendor i,/N@/
Inwoice */Iry Date/Llelcliption PO I Fund o!9 Acct

Cash

obje.t P.oj Account

4299 E 170 ADOBE SYS' EMS INC

1 071116 06111l19 pdf solutions
14.99

t1.99
14-99

5.29

5.29

14.98

14.18

a3 .91

43.97

26.97

25.91
135.21

4275 -99806E 6 AT,AZON

1 93a6621 O5/2A/19 pe\g

4216 -998058 6 AI&ZON

1 4558646 0s/28l19 letter op€ne!

4217 -99aO1E 6 AMAZON

1 1151633 05/29119 sh.de sale

4214 -99AO3E 6 TMAZON

shadE said har&ale
1 386a22a 05/29/19 hard,exe

ToCal for Vendor

T.l^t for v.nd6r

Total for vendoll

Total for v€ndor:

10 41100 620

10 41100 605

10 ,l l,100 605

10 44100 438

10 44100 438

10190

10190

10190

10190

10190

4311 8 ANAI,YIICAI, IABOFETORIES, INC

1 52a62 05/31119 testinq
2 62a62 05/31/19 saqrle pickup

15.00
35-00

51.00

51.00

140.55

51

51

43400

43!00
560

560

10100

10100

4305 14 BoISE OFFIqE EQUIPUEM

coPier @intenance
1 IN2013832 O6/03/L9 coPier Mint@nce
2 IN2013832 O6/03/L9 copier Dainte6nce
3 IN2013832 06/03/19 .opiLex ci.teMnce

91.35

12 .11
7.03
1{0.55

10

51

52

,t1100

41100

41100

611

611

611

10100

10100

10100



o5/12/L9
17:12:05

CITY OF DONITEI'T

Clair Detaila by Posted Date
Eo! claiG ttd O5/21/t9 to O6/72/a9

2of9
a.p100v

. over stEnt exPendituEe

vendor l/Ne/
hvoice */hv Date/Description PO * Eund org Acct

ca!h
object Proj Account

4290 150 C,ABI,E ONE

t 1125A1266 O6/LO/19 *L12597266

5.42
6 .42

4291 150 CABI,E ONE

1 052319 05/23/19 intenet
2 Os231,9 o5l23l19 intemet
3 052319 Osl23l19 intehet

59.71
21 .59
4.60

98.38

10

51

52

41100
.41100

41100

437

431

431

10100

10100

10100

Total fo! vendor:

Total for vendor:

Totat for vendor

10 41100 431

10 44100 452

10 43010 434

60 41100 354

10

10

44300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

9t.96

56. 99

19.56

685.00

6,000.00

56.99
108_90

10100

10100

10100

10125

1264 25? CASCADE BAADTIAAE

1 1117816 O5/24/L9 g8 car for pa.L3
2 L11aL6 O5/24/a9 Btrcets rirc. Eupplies
3 1rt7816 05/21/19 b.st doc:. Disc. luF,plies

51.91
19_99

5.00
25.92

1o

10

10

4 41oO

43010

44100

450

451

10100

10100

10100

4292 257 CISCADE EAiDllAiE

1 1{881a 05/29/19 city p!r} 3uFplies
Total fo! vendo!

4264 23 CASq *

Petty C.sh ReiDbuErernt frd 5/? for gas cap
1 15{a23 05/07119 qrs cap 19.56

19.56

1269 E 29 CIIY OF DONNEI;I,Y - IiIATER

ddc rate!/seror
1 ap!i1 04126119 april
2 @y o5/28/L9 My

3{0.00
345.00

68s.00

4284 234 CI,E,ARIIAIEiR ECONOYIC DEVELOPMENT

Hate! Sy3t4 Irprow@Dt Grant
1 19-0524DoN O5/24/L9 gtant. adniniltration

Total for vendo!
5,000.0o

6,000.00



06/12/19
1?:12:05

CIT' OF DONNELLY

Clair Details by Posted Date
Fo! claihs fx6 05/21/1,9 to 06/12/),9

Page: 3 of 9

Report ID: A!100V

ctver spent expenditule

vendo! l/Ne/
hvoice */lnv D.telDescription Po I rud orq Acct

ca!h
Object Proj Account

4245 240 CONSOIIDATED EI,ECIRICA'.

1 490?39 0{/30/19 backflow boi, for Relt Area
Total lor vendot

66.98
66.94

66.94

a4 .24

a3 93

285. O0

25.00

562.50

245.00
285.00

44100 453

41100 330

1o

1t175 -99609E 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 050119 05/01/19 telephone
2 050119 05/01/19 telephone
3 050119 05/01119 lelephone

1o

51

41100

41100

41100

431

431

437

10190

10190

10190

431

431

431

10100

10100

10100

4214 E 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 060119 06/01/19 telephone
2 060119 06101/19 telephone
3 060119 06101/19 telephole

54.55
25.18
4.20
168.1?

t0
51

41100

41100

41100

10190

10190

10190

1297 177 DE'.TA .'AMES

pEr a<hinistr.to! help
1 060419 O5/OI/L9 gez.&in help jel@y

Totil f6r v.ndor

Tota1 fo! vendor

Total fo. vendor

1247 2I1 DOIINEI.I,LY AREA CIIAIBER OF

2OL9/2O FerB

,--2A 05 / 20 / 19 !r€!!be.6hip

1o

1025.oo
2s.oo

{315 2?2 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED I,I'

1 411 06/05/19 backup vate! oPerato!
2 441 06/O5/L9 booltei station start up

lotat for vendo!

250.O0

312.50
562.50

51

51

41100

41100

360

360

10100

1o1oo

54.75
25.27

4 .21

!1100 520



05 /12 /L9
!1,12.05

CIAY OF DONNELIY

Clair Details by Posted Date
ror claiN frd 05/21/19 to 06/12/19

over sPnt expenditure

vendor l/N@/
hwoice f /Inv Date/Description Po * Fund org Acct

Cash
object P.oj Account

4313 149 DOBOTS

1 IN1840875 05/18119 chaical

86.64

82.50

10.02

10,02

55 85

65. a5

165.03

165.03

725 _'13

725.73

1-78.35

1?4.35

Total fo, vendo!
86.64

86.64
51 t3400 162

1o 44100 925

10 43010 454

10 43010 416

10 43010 416

10 43010 416

51 41100 ,t 16

51 41100 ,t 16

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

4315 999999 DUSTTN r,oOr,tIS

1 060619 05/06/19 airport haEoyinE
Totel for v€ndo!

162.50
162.50

L62 .50

4249 57 I{IGH I,IOUNTIA'i NI'RSERY, INC.

tuin on Ein stre€t rater
7 34061 O5/O9/\9 tuh on min street rate!

Total for vendo!
82.50

42.50

A25A 66 IDAI{O POIIER

159 cestlin Road - street ,,ight
1 3329-0519 05/14119 c€stlin stleet Light

4255 65 rDAflO POIiER

Main street liEht3
1 8211-0519 O5l18/19 min street lightening cabi

4256 66 IDatO POtaER

1 0Or8-0519 O5l18/19 Etreet Iisht3

4251 66 rDAtO POnER

317 N Corb€t rane
1 3291-0519 05/18/19 sat.! supply

A25A 66 IDAITO POI|ER

1 6560-0519 O5l18/19 fire ptlp



06/12 /19
L1 :12, 05

CITY OF DONNELI.Y

clair D€tail3 by Posted Date
ror cl.is tt@ O5/2L/L, to O6/a2/\9

. ctve! sPent exPenditule

ven<tor */N@/
Invoice */I.v Date/Delc.il,tioD Po I r\rnd or9 Acct

ca3h
object PEoj Accost

4260 66 rDArao PoI,rER

NorLh Colb.tt - neneU
1 2555-0519 05/18/19 ner rell

426\ 66 lDAltO PO$Ei'

1 9405-0519 05/23119 kiosk/rest .rea

Total fo! vendor

15,847.00

1s.887.00

16,756,00

{6, s50. O0

rt6,550.00

t6,550.00

915.87

915.8?

41100 416

43010 416

43400 351

41100 414

111.34

111.34

56 13

51

10

10100

10100

1012 5

10125

10100

8.09
a_09

4262 65 IDAIIO POIIER

1?9 Balferty - Comunity C.nte!
L 4223-0519 05/18/19 c@nity center
2 1223-05!9 05/18/1, comuity cente!
3 4223-0s1, 05/18/19 cmunity cente!

36.{8
16.44

2.81

10

51

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

416

416

416

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

415

416

4t6

10100

10100

10100

4263 66 IDAIIO POAER

1 ?988-0519 o5/rA/a9 ct!.y H.II nsintenance
2 7988-0519 Os/\A/ag caty HlU t't iDtenaDce
3 7988-0519 O5/\a/t9 clty sall uaiDtenance

148.46
96.50
44.5{

1 .42

1213 230 TRUINGER CONSTRUCTION INC

PAY APP {5
1 Pay App 5 O5/20/L9 P@p nouse

60

127L ?9 T,AKESHORE DTSPOSAI,

nonthly tlash colleciion
t May 2019 05/28119 nonthLy t!a.h collection

6o

51

4319 E 56 IDAITO POfiER

power service to Dew r.eu atation
1 051019 06110/19 .eidu!3e.ble expen.e

total fo! vendor:



o6/L2/L9
17r12:05

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clair Detaitr by Posted Date
Fo! claitu ftd 05/21/19 Eo 06/12/19

6of9

Cree! rpent expenditule

ven<tor */Naft/
hvoice */hv Date/Descripcion Po * Fund org Acct

c.ah
objoct Ploj ,rccoat

4309 ?9 It(ESrrcRE DISpOSAT

1 24611A41 06,/01/19 .ldc trash

110.60

110.50

20_1579 I,AKESIIORE DISPOSAI,

10 44300 414

10 44100 452

10 41100 920

43400 462

10 41100 610

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

4318

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

24611470

246t1870
24611470

24611A70

246r,1410

246!.1470

246!1470
216!1470
24611870

o6/01/L9
06/o\/L9
o6/01/19
o6/or/a9
o6/o!/a9
o6/o\/L9
06/or/L9
o6/oL/a9
o6/or/a9

216
201

320

188

230

t92
2!6
263
349

1.32
2.88
1.4{
2.A8
2.AA

1.44
1.44
1, .11
1 .44

1,046.53

51

51

51

51

51

51

51

51

51

41100

41100

41100

41100

41100

41100

4U00
41100

41100

4111

4L4

1L1

{1t
41{
414

414

41]t

rl1{

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

4212 82 i,ONG \IAI,I,EY F'RM SERVICE

feltilizer foE parks ed comuity center
1 3117 05/22/19 fertilizer

Total for vendor

Total for vendor i

fotal fo. vendo!

Total fo. vendo!

117.95

70.00

20. o0

?0.00
70.00

11r.95
11?.95

4243 85 UAY HARDT XE

1 946700 06/03/19 Potting soil,/ pldtetes
2L.55

21.55
21.55

4295 A6 MCCAIT DELIVTRY SER\'IICE

ch4ical pickup
1 2019-0351 05/16119 picLup chaicalE

4310 999999 IICC:AI.! DONNELIJ SCBOOL DISTRICT

20 YEAR IAND I,E,ASE

1 2019-2039 o6/O6/t9 20 yea. 1ad lease
Total for venclo!

20.00
20.oo



o6/12/19
1?:12:05

CITY OF DONNEI,IY

Clair Detaik by Posted Date
For c1aift ftd 05/21/19 to 06/12/!9

Over EIEnt expenditure

vendor l/N@/
Invoice */Inv Date/Description Po if Eund orE A.ct

Cash

object Ploj Account

/1300 E 216 rrrcRosoET

bu3ines! es3€ntial eMil - Myor ! council n@ber5
I 06-201, 06/05/19 Gci I seryice

35.00

35.00

3?.88

Total fo! vendor

Total for vendor

Total for vendo!

,,800.00

113.46

7,392.OO

0.00

0.00

1,392.00
1,392.00

41100 620

41100 620

41100 541

43010 430

41100 431

37.8a
72,AA

10

1,0

52

10

51

10

10

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

4266 154 NOR T 1AKE RECRE,ATIONAI, SEIIER 6

contract seE. sesice
1 060119 06,/01,/19 contlact

Total lor vendo!
4,800.00

4,800 - 0O

4270

1

3

24110 05/23/\9 papex

211!0 05/23/19 pape.
211!0 05/23/19 paper

7 3.15
3{.04
5.67

113,46

99 OFFICE SAVERS

605

605

605

41100

a 1100

41100

10100

10100

10100

4304 261 RJANDY I{OREI,I, EXCAVAAION E

1 19-263s 0610{/19 road rix

1295 111 RIDI,EY I S

1 060519 06/05,/19 Pap€E lovel!, Bath Iissue clea
rotal fo! Vendor

50.72

50_12

50 ,72

4314

1

9900

CI

5436 O5l08/19 parrg
04/30/19 cledited invoice

39 .24

-39.24

114 ROBERTSON SUPPLY, INC

51

51

43400

43400

433

rl63

10100

1oto0

4301 E 216 MTCROSOFT

eMi1 and softvare for office etDPloyee.

1 06-2019 06/05/\9 oftice 36s sd8cription
rotal fo! Vendo!:



o6/12/t9
17 :12: 05

CITY OF DONNEL'.I

clair Detail! by Posted Date
Fo! cl&iG ft6 05/21/19 to 05/L2/19

Page: 8 of t
RePort ID: A!100v

Ove! slEnt expenditure

veDdor */N@/
Invoice */Inv Date/Description PO * Fund O.g Acct

cash
object Proj accout

1279 120 STNCTATR I]tEEr TRACX (STTNXER)

L 211.1 O5/2O/a9 tqch,he fuel
EA 2417

9900 043019 O4l30/19 credit
cr 58

1241 1816M 120 Snrcr,ArR FT,EET TRACK (STTNXER)

1 999083 05/16119 &d9€ !ue1
2 999083 05/16/19 dodg€ fuel
3 999083 05116/19 dodg€ fuel

9900 0{3019 04/30,/19 credit
cr 58

9901 05/28119 rebat.
cr 63

Total ,or Vendor

78.92

-14.92

0.00

12 03

-2.74

12.03

718.00

16.49

76.49

174 .84

174 _44

10

10

1o

51

52

10

43010 4a3

43010 442

10100

10100

9t.12
42 _34

7.05

-56.35

43010

41100

41100

43010

481

481

481

442

10100

10100

10100

10100

4320 123 STATE

in3ta-ll@nt fo! sort cdp
1 052019 O3/2O/L9 vo.k
2 O52OL9 O5/2O/a9 ,otk
3 052019 O5/2o/19 aotk
{ 052019 O5/20/L9 eot]k

5 052019 O5/20/L9 .otk

204.1o
110. 4 9

79.3{
2 .27

321.80
718.O0

1o

10

51

52

10

44100

41010

41010

41010

4 3010

250

250

250

250

250

10 43010 4A2

51 43400 463

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

loto0
10100

Total fo! vendor

4293 237 USA BLIE BOO(

1 90{456 05/23119 hoBe couprinq

4294 23? OSA BLUI BOOta

hole coupling/ cltdicat P.dp
1 9O45Oa O5/23/a9 itsafet Purp/couPlinq 51 43400 463



o6/t2/a9
17r12:05

CIft OT DONNEL!)T

clain Details by Posted Dat€
For claitu fr6 05/21/19 to 06/12/19

PaEe: 9 of 9

RetDlt ID: AP100V

ove! spent e,penditure

vendo! */Ne/
hvoice l/lnv Date/Description Po * ltDd olg Acct

c..h
object Ploj accout

43L2 23? USA B,,OE BOOr

1 9011606 05/31199 larp1e test

49.18

90 00

49.18
240.5t

43400 433

4267 -99AO7B 138 USPS

1 052819 05/28119 gtalPs
2 O52al9 05/28119 !ta!p5
3 052819 g5/2a/19 .rriiP'.

54-00
21 .00
9.00

90.00

41100

41100

41100

61{
61{
614

10190

10190

101r0

Total ior vendor

Tot:l f6r vE.d.r

Total fo! vendo!:

51

10

51

52

10100

10100

10100

II3O5 2OA AEST CENIRAI, I{oUI{TAINS ECONOMIC

Faa19 LcaI Crption ru Arard
1 F!19 06/06/19 FY19 arard rlCEDC

rotal for vefttot:

2,000.00

2, 000.0o
2.000.00

240.004255 209 YORGASON I.At' OFFICES PII'
1e9a1 sericea fo! r.lay

1 2019-r4ay O5l01/19 reElt lettels/s@ry

15 41100 922

1o 41100 320240.O0

2{0.00

4308 273 ZIONS BANR - PUBLIC FINANCE 1,OOO.OO

amual cusodi& f..
1 1895980 06103/19 a.todial fee 1,000.00 60 41100 359 LOL25

Tot.I for venalo!: 1,000.00
I of claic 58 rotal: 811,06{.11

rotal Electronic clairu 17,053.25
TotalNon-Electronicclai.r 6?011.46

* Ihis report tu! by CI.in P6.ted Date, yhich ia a .ystedr gene.atd fi.Ld thlt alrayG Bhoxs the date on ,hich th. Cl.i! r!!
ac.tuaUy Porte{t ln tbe tyrt€6. If a Claia ya8 caceUed ad re-poltod/ the tDlt.d atate ,iU shoy a5 of th€ date it *as re-post6d, 11



City ol Donnelly Treosurer's Report May 19

Our lnvestments & Cosh...

Balances of May 19, 2019

General Fund - lnvestments & Cash

May-19

May-18

110,849

80,181

LocalOption Tax Fund

May-19

May-18

132,015

741,456

Water Fund - lnvestments & Ca5h

May,19

Restricted

May-18

88,762

23,073

73,7a7

Bond Payable 15625.63

water System lmprovement Fund

May 19

May-18

1,000

1,000

Sewer Fund - lnvestments & Cash

May-19

Restricted

May-18

82,38'l

78,237

80,248

Bond Payable 78,950

Our Cash Flows.

General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Budget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expendltures

Water Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Eudget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

Water System lmprovement Fund

Budget

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

Sewer Fund Revenues & Expenditures

47.8%

M.5%

1,200,000

168,518

168,518

74.O%

14.0%

% of Bud8et

LocalOption Tax Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Budget 70,350

Cash Carryover 95,641

Rcvenues to date 50,229

Expenditures to date 13,855

Revenue! over Expenditures 132,015

382,535

58,114

221,644

776,266

109,493

758,730

91,302

75,926

70,671

96,556

59.5%

46.1%

19.7%

Budget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expendltures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

742,485

69,986

10,u8

48,475

49.6%

34.O%

% of Budget

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

241,738

732,697

109,041

81.7%

44.5%

LocdlOption Tox Fund

EiscalYear 2017 Budget 88,600

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over ExpenditLrres

Fiscal Year 2017 Eudget

414,743

690

413,453

467.4%

o.8%

1,628,126

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures
--sone exp ro o€ rernoutsed by 3ranr

Water System lmprovement Fund

Budget

L42,L54

8,268,629

\8,126,41s)

8.7yo

so].9%

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Sewet Fund

82,250

177,890

FiscalYear 2017 Budget 78,480

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over E)(penditures

125,180

s2,336

73,443

160.8%

66.7%

Prior Yeor Comporison

2018 (lncludes Cash Corryovel)

GenetulFund

FiscalYear 2018 Eudget 2981A4



City of Donnelly
LOT Actual Dollars Earned per Month

3,758.13 3,251.06 1,984.16 5,803.94 3,513.30 3,607.20 4,200_92 4,487.1,1 5,085.69 7,t64 t9 9,569.43 33.6%

264.41 3,046.80 3,211.91 3,330.91 2,658.94 2,865.55 2,906.51 2,356.90 s,410.96 6,187.60 5,6a166 -a.t% 13,351.79

3,128.04 2,231.24 2,164 )1 2,150.31 2,085.89 7,969.7t 2,928.93 2,t6405 4,794.54 5,230 22 4,432.46 7.6% 18,582.01

7 ,517 -\6 1,,112.92 2.607.75 2,O78.71 2,420.47 2,616.20 2,540.0s 2,775.92 3,809.23 4,045-2a 6,015.85 48-7% 22,627.29

5,068.41 293.34 2,203.45 2,346.s3 t,951.49 2,115.85 2,694.O7 2,928 97 916.00 4,91O.57 4,951.66 6,083.03 22.8% 27,518.95

March 6,417.28 4,230.44 1,920.98 2,020.85 1,857.11 2,497.97 2,926.71 2,658.18 3,630.00 3,143.28 4,936.35 5,113.41 3.6% 32,515.30

4,715.19 2,536.61 1,,921.76 t,127.13 1,565.91 2,515.11 2,74).ts 2,442.44 2,700.00 3,348.48 3,9s0.94 6,6s3.09 68.4% 36,466.24

2,315.91 1,833.76 1,656.0S 1,415.84 126.58 2,433.76 1,988.74 2,295.94 2,043.00 3,527.00 4,102.85 4,276.72 4.2% 40,569.09

893.62 3,502.39 2,962.54 2,392 50 2,026.84 3,0s0.44 2,172-1,4 4,702 65 3,749.95 7,215.00 5,452.92 -100.0% 46,422 0\

8,432.87 3,454.73 3,372.45 2,609 42 7,111.05 4,078.08 3,856.99 4,738.66 5,785.51 4,326.42 7,734.23 -100.0% s3,756.24

A!tust 1 ,784 47 4,682.81 5,657 05 5,91a.a1 2,41,611, 5,995.34 7,492.76 4,592.2s 9,23s.8s 12,415 77 L3,255-16 100 0% 67,012 00

16,360.63 4,524.84 5,118.40 4,425.35 4,410.56 6,015.16 6,OO4_O2 6,447-56 7,857.76 10,876.88 4,171.74 -100.0% 15,729.1,4

TotalDolla15 Received 50,838.98 40,130.83 35,120.80 34,884.68 34,856.15 34,974.31 40,835.24 47,778.06 4a,296.O5 72,445.4t 76,730.98 44,232.O5

Difference compared to prior year (10,708.1S) (s,010.03) 1236.12) (28 s2) 4,118.15 1,861.93 6,94L.a2 517.99 24,190.36 4,244.51

I FYOS FYO9 FYlO FY11 Fvt2 FY13 IFY14 FY15 FY16 FvtT FY18 FY19 I.Y YTD



a6 / t7/ r9
20: Q4 :24

COMP

J001

J002
J009

J013

J014

J015

REG

213.55
1, r?5.95

913 . 90

41.14
654 ,49

12 .AA

52.14
t,012.00

:1.:.i,:i

TotaI for Payroll Checks

1of 2

P130

HOURS

ltouRs

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

IIOURS

l{ouRs

{cohp Time Used)
(ROAD&STREET)

( PARKS )

{AIRPORT)

{WATER MONITORIN)

(EQUIP I.IAINT )

{sHoP/oFFlCE)

11.00

61 .00
47.50

2.OO

3:. C0

4.00

144.00

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DENTAL INS

E]T
I]EAl-fIJ INS

l DAI]O SIT
MEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CfiOtCE 40

SOClAL SECURITY

UNEMPL. INSUR.

vlsroN
ID EIRST BAN(

STERLlNG SAVING

L,,].tPQUA

US BA.IIK

EIT/S1T &qSE

I1EDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN B,qSE

tgc BASE

To!al Payroll Erpense

Payroll Checks Prev. Out.
PayroLl Checks Issued
PavroII Checks Redeened

Payroll Checks outstanding
Electronic Checks

$1,839.00
$1,8:9.00
sl,6l"q.c0

s0.00
s9,26:.8s

6,731 .67
4 ,332.23

19. 50

500. 62

0.00
295.00

88.99
416.-14

100 .00
380.53

0.00
4.00

1,330,29
I t24A.16
1.0r:.80

688.98
5, 620.8?
6,131 .67

6,731 .67

6, rlr. 61

6, 13r. 61

6, 137. 6l

0.00
0.00

55.50
0.00

828 .00
0.00

88.99
691.t8

0.00
380.53

46.21
12 .50
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(Gross Pay - Enployer contributions):
2, 106.5r

n,244 . t2

Carried Forward
Erom Previous Month

Di fference !iab A..ount

Socia.I security r61.06
t11 .94

46.21

96t .32

183.14

1722 .38
402. B0

22e.35

2t-142

21-742

21173



o6/ 17/79
24,04 t24

CITY OF DONNE].LY

Paylot1 strnn'ary Eor Payrolls trol 05/23/19 1:o 05/23/79
?at2
P13 Q

FlT
IDAHO SIT
PERSI

DENTA! INS

IIEALTI1 IiIS
VISlON
PERSI C}IOICE 40

0.00
5CC.62

295.00
1 111 . 52

,5.00
828.00

16. 50

ic0.00

roo2.92
592.00

1111 .52
150 .00

1555.00
33.00

100.00

211A4

21r 01

27103

21104

21706
21105
?1,105

21104

75.00
828.00

16.50

:91 1 .3 S

Forwald colunn only correct if report ru. for current period



t0Ltz
VOLIZ

t0Ltz
TALIZ

OALlZ

zaLtz
ZALIZ

00'0
80'08
ZE' LIZ
00'r
00'0
0t 9t
0t 861

0t 3310IJ lSU3d

z-lsusd
ISEsA

,trs oHv(II
duro:) , sralror4

arecTpaF
.{irrn.aS Ter.os

08';6
08'96e

0t'9n
0t 861

polrad ]uerrnr roJ unr trodar tr trerror,{Iuo uunIo. pf,eaf,ol parr.rel fir}

0N L6a 08 !tz Ara t v.;

80'0I
Zt. LIZ

r.l I

lunof,3v qPr.I efu€rall r0
qfuor{ sno!^ard uof,l
Pr€arol par rf,P:)

lsuorlnqrrtuoa) ra^oTdurS + .4ed ssor9)

80'rt 99 'I S

00 0s

00'0s
00 05

c0'0s

st{raqc aTuorlraI!
6urpuPfsrno sl3aqt ITor^Pd

Peuaspau sltraqc Tloried
panssl slcaql TIof,Ied

'lno'^afit sI.ar{c IIor^Pd

panf3.v suo lr3npeo

000
c0'0
000
0c'0
00'0
0c'0
00_0

00'0
0;'66
t9'9 t
t8's€1
ti'ez
00'0
c0_0

00 0

6I/SO/9A a1 arl/SO/90 uait sllof,ied rol ,{remns Ilor^Pd
,I'I'ISNNOO IO iT I'

c0 c09'r
00 009 'r
00 009 't
00 c09'r
80 98t'r
9t zt9
b9 269

89 992

aa 66

nt te
B 

''IEat aa

00 1

89 r9€'r
00 009'1

,{r€!DmS loaqC

asuadag TIor^ea IetoI
IE]OJ

lsvs tr.^t

SSVS J3S ]OS
gsrdE strgil

SStE Sl\rJrOlr{
SSVE JIS/TIJ

,NV€ SO

9NIAVS gNI'ITISJS

SOIOl'tI

iJrtocgs Turlos
z-lsusd

ISAEd

!a\a)ro3n
JIS OHVC I

IVd ISN
IViI SSOEg

aa'ra6'r
88't0c

o€Id:oI trodau
I lo T :3bed

Lat sat 07

6t /tr /94



a6/11/19
20,46.25

COMP

itoL
J001

J002

J009
.r013

J014

J015

REC

slcK

cI tY or Do\Nt tLt
Payroll Suru'lalv Eo! Payrolls frcit A6/46/19 to A6/A5/19

Total for Payroll checks

lot2
P 130

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

ilouRs

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

lrouRs

ITOURS

(CoEp Tine Used)
(Holiday Pay)
(ROAD&SlREET)

( PARKS )

(AIRPORT)

(IiATER MONITORIN)

(EQUIP MAINT)

(SHOP/OEEICE )

(Regular Time)
(Sick Time)
(vacatioo line Used)

166.96
631 .16
a2a.9a
'i2a.9j

54.12
641 .41
100.11.

14r. i8

145.6C

GFOSS PAY

NET PAY

DENTAL INS

FIT
TEAI,TH INS

IDAHO SIT
MEDl CARE

PERSI

PERSI CHOICE 40

SOCIAL SECURITY

UNEMPI-. lNSUR.

VISION

ID FIRST BANK

STERLING SAVING

Ll{PQUA

US BANK

EIT/SIT BASE

MEDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

uN &csE

WC BASE

Total Payrol l Expense

Payxoll Checks P!ev. Out.
Payroll checks Issued
Payrolt Checks Redeemed

Payroll Checks Outstanding
Electronic Checks

6,1?5.10
4, :58.11

19.50
504.81

0.00
291 .AO

89-53
419.29
100.00
3A2.A6

0.00
4 .00

\,330.29
t,244.1.)
1,0r2.80

-1t4.A1

5,655.81
6, 1r 5. 10

5, t15.1C
6,1r5.10
6,115.1C
6, 1r 5. 10

0.00
0.00

55.50
0-00

828.00
0.00

89.53
699.03

0.00
382.8ri

46.49
12 .50
0.00
0.00
0.0a
c.0t
c.0c
0.00
0_0c

C.CC

0.0c
0.00

(Gross Pay + Employer Contributions)
2,113.91

8, 28 9.01

Deductions Acc!ued
Carried Eorward

Frofr Plevlous Month

Differe..e LlabAr_L_.unr



06/ rr/ r9
2AtO6t25

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payrotl Sunrnary Eo! PayroUs fr@ 06/06/79 ta 06/06/79
2at2
P130

SociaI Secu!ity

FIT
]DAHO SI?
PERSI

DENTA1 INS

HEAITH INS

VISION
PERSI CIOICE 40

165.12

1?9.06
46.49
0.00

504.81
291 .AO

1 118 .32
? 5.00

82 8 .00
16.50

100 .00

21142

2t142
2t7!3
21100
2\7Al
21743
21144

2t1A6
21745
2t145
2t'104

964.12
225.46
229,63

t129.44
444,52
216.72

504.81
?98.00

taa9.62
595.00

11 18 . 32

? 5.00
828.00
16.50

150. 00

165 5. 00

3 3.00
100 .00

1,278.3239:0.94

'irr Calried Folward colunn onLy correct if report run for current period.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-40

MeetingDate 06/1712019

169 Halfefty Street
Donr-relly, ldaho 8361 5

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Pickle Ball Request-Waiver Ordinance No. 219

Depodmenl Approwls lnitiols Otigi,totor
or

SupDorter
Mavor / Council
ClerVTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The Pickle Ball Club would like to Reserve the City Courts for a 2 day tournament over the Huckleberry
Festival.

Ordinance No. 219 states "Reservation of Racquet Courts will be prohibited during Holiday Weekends
and Community Events".

The club is requesting a Waiver.

l. Approve or Deny lhc Request

RXCORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

RECOMMENDED ACTION:



ORDINANCE NO. 2I9

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE
RULES AND REGULATIONS OFTHE

CITY OF DONNELLY RACQUET COURTS

PROVIDING PENALTIES AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Now, therefore, be it ordained by the Mayor and council ofthe city of Donnelly, Idaho,

as follows:

It is the purpose of this Ordinance to provide rules and regulations relating to the

reservation, use and protection ofthe City ofDonnelly public Racquet Sport Couts.

@
The racquet sport courts are the property of the City of Donnelly and are for the use

and enjoyment of the residents of Donnelly and surrounding area. The courts are

open to public play during daylight hours with no reservation required for individuals
who wish to play singles or doubles matches.

SI"CTION 2. RF"SERVA'TTON OF THE COURTS:

Any person, persons or groups desiring to reserve the courts in advance for play shall

contact the City Hall of Donnelly to make such reservation. Reservations must be made

72 hours in advance and shall be subject to a $10 non-refundable fee per reservation.

Playing time shall be limited to two hours per reservation if other players are waiting.

Persons making such reservation shall obtain from City Hall a notice of such reservation

and place it on the notice board at the courts. Toumament/Clinics will be charged $25 non-

refundable fee per day for a maximum of two days. Reservations of Racquet Courts will be

prohibited during Holiday Weekends and Community Events.

S['CTION 3. RUI ES OF PLAY:

Players must use only approved shoes that do not leave marks on the court surface. No

lood or drinks, except water and sports drinks, are allowed on the courts' All trash

must be placed in the receptacles provided. No profanity or loud noise will be allowed

Normal rules ofproper tennis etiquette and attire shall be observed-

SF"CTION 4. TIMR OF PLAY:

Time of play is limited to one hour for singles matches and two hours for doubles

matches if other plavcrs are waitinp to olav. However, players will be allowed to

complete their set or match before giving up the court.

SECTION 5. RESTRICTIONS ON USE:

Pagc 2 <tf2



The racquet sport courts are for tennis and pickleball only. No Skate B icvcles.

Roller Blades or anv other tional devi shall be allowed. Persons found

violating this section of this Ordinance will be subject to a fine not to exceed $100 or by

imprisonment in the County Jail for not more than five (5) days or by both such fine

and imprisonment. Persons in violation ofthis section more than once shall be subject to

double fines and imprisonment. Anyone wishing to give lessons on the aourts must

receive authorization fiom the city and pay, in advance, a $5'00, (five dollar) fee per

individual lesson. other uses may be permitted by resolution from the city council.

SECTION6.BALLMA C E:

lnthe event that The City of Donnelly purchases a tennis ball machine, it shall be used

for free by individual members of the Donnelly Tennis Club and if the machine is used

for lessoni, the machine will be rented from the City of Donnelly at a rate of $5.00 per

lesson. In the event that a non-member rents the machinc, it shall be rented at a rate of

$5.00 per hour. The Donnelly Pickleball club shall be allowed to place pickleball

striping on one court, not to interfere with the tennis lines.

SECTTON 7. EFFECTIVT' DATE':

This Ordinance shall be in f'ull force and effective from and afler the A- day of

2ola

Dated this / { day of 2o/3

Br Backu Mavor

Cami Hedges, City Clerk

City Council

Publish Date t /,f 2

A

I'age 2 on

:T ,fl

,n, /r./* /S'. Zotl



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-41

MeetingDate 0611712019

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
DeJn rlmen I A pproti{tls lniliols Originolor

Supporter

Mayor,'Council
Clerk/'['reasurer

Public Works

SUBJECT:

Conlracl Labor Support

COST IMPACT:

TIMELINE:

This is a Professional Service Agreement between the City and Cami Hedges for services to include but not

limited to training, accounting services, budgeting, comespondence, etc.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMII4ENDED ACTION:

l. Approve or Deny Controct

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem

FUNDING
SOURCE:



Professional Services Agreement

This Agreement is made between City of Donnelly ("Client") with a principal place of
business at 169 Halferty Street, Donnelly, ID 83615 and Cami Hedges ("Contractor"),
with a principal place of business at 817 Reedy Lane. Unit G, McCall, ID 83638.

l. Services to Be Performed
Contractor agrees to perform the following services: To include but not limited to
training, accounting services, budgeting, correspondence, etc.

Contractor shall be paid within a reasonable time after Contractor submits an invoice to
Clienl. The invoice should include the following: an invoice number. the dates covered
by the invoice, and a summary of the work pertbrmed.

3. Expenses
Contractor shall be responsible for atl expenses incuned while performing services under
this Agreement. This includes automobile, truck, and other travel expenses; vehicle
maintenance and repair costs; vehicle and other license fees and permits; insurance
premiums; road, fue[, and other taxes; fines; radio, pager, or cell phone expenses; meals;
and all salary, expenses, and other compensation paid to employees or contract personnel

the Contractor hires to complete the work under this Agreement.

4. Vehicles and Equipment
Conhactor will fumish all vehicles, equipment, tools, and materials used to provide the

services required by this Agreement. Client will not require Contractor to rent or
purchase any equipment, product, or service as a condition ofentering into this

Agreement.

5. Independent Contractor Status
Contractor is an independent contractor, and neither Contractor nor Contractor's

employees or contract personnel are, or shall be deemed, Client's employees. In its

capacity as an independent contractor, Contractor agrees and represents, and Client

agrees, as follows

[Check all that apply]

[ ] Contractor has the right to perfbrm services for others during the term of this

Agreement.

I I Contractor has the sole right to control and direct the means, manner] and method by

*t l"i, tt 
" 

services required by this Agreement will be peribrmed. Contractor shall select

the roules taken, starting and quitting times, days ofwork, and order the work is

performed.

2. Payment
In consideration ior the services to be performed by Contractor, Client agrees to pay
Contractor at the following rates: $500 per month for l0 service hours and $65 per hour
for time over 10 hours. Email and text will be provided at no charge.



7. Term of Agreement
This agreement will become effective when signed by both parties and will continue in
force until a date that a party terminated the Agreement as provided below.

8. Terminating the Agreement
Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by giving 30 (thirty) days' written
notice to the other party of the intent to terminate.

9. Exclusive Agreement
This is the entire Agreement between Contractor and Client.

10. Modifying the Agreement
This Agreement may be modified only by a writing signed by both parties.

12. Assignment and Delegation
Contractor may not assign or subcontract any rights or delegate any of its duties under
this Agreement without Client's prior written approval.

13. Applicable Law
This Agreement will be governed by ldaho law, without giving effect to conflict of laws
principles.

Agreed this duy, 2019.

Signatures

City of Donnelly:
Printed Name

Signature

Clolrtractor:
Prinled N:unc

Signature

6. Indemnification
Contractor shall indemnify and hold Client harmless from any loss or liability arising
from performing services under this Agreement.

11. No Partnership
This Agreement does not create a partnership relationship. Contractor does not have
authority to enter into contracts on Client's behalf.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-42

MeetingDate 0611712019

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Airport Fencing

Deporlmenl Approv ls Initials OtiEinolor

SutrDorler
Ma) or i Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $6,594.00
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Airport/General

TIMELINE:

Donald Coski Memorial Airport fencing does not comply with safety standards. Lake Fork Fence Supply

has provided the attached quote for a 4-Stand Barbwire Fence to repair/replace the areas offencing that is

damaged.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Approve or Derry the quote.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

I



5/20120t9

tnil:k

,pply
13873 Highway 55

P.O. Box 1829
McCall, ID 83638

Location: Donnelly Airport, Donnelly, Idaho

Fence; Premium 4-Stand Barbwire Fence

Specifications:
* Pressure treated posts will be pounded into ground when possible and spaced 12 foot on center. When

not possible to pound posts, holes will be dug and posts will be back tamped at an additional fee.
* Posts will be 4-5 in. round by 7 ft. long.
* Commercial 12 % ga.2 pt. Barbwire will be stapled to posts with 2 inch double barbed staples.
* Two 2 inch average diameter wood stays will be placed equally apart in between each twelve foot

section. Giving support every 4 feet. Wire will be fixed to stays with I % inch wire staples. Stay may
be either peeled or may still contain bark depending on current stock

* Braces will be built at all terminating points, comers, and where rrye deem structurally needed (in the
middle of straight runs longer than 660 feet, water crossings, deep swells, ect.)

* Braces will be doubled in runs longer than 600 or where we deem structurally needed

Locations:
* South east fence line from south gate to current termination point. Exiting wire and posts will utilize

when possible.
Estimated Barbwire Price: $2,495
Estimated 4 braces @ $67ea: $268

Total Estimated Price: $2,763

Replace south wire gate with double steel gates like the Dorurelly boat dock.6-7" x 8' posts will be
cast in concrete. (2) 8' steel gates will be hinged on post once concrete has cured. Includes lockable
heavy-duty double gate latch.

Price: $590

M iddle portion of east property line near residential area where there is no fence. Based on 620 feet.
Estimated Barbwire Price: 52,495
Estimated 4 braces @ $67ea: $268

Total Estimated Pricc: $2,763

North fence line from entrance gate to current termination point on west side. Exiting wire and posts
will utilize when possible.

Estimated Price: $478

*

1t2

(Continued on Nert Page)



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-43

MeetingDate 06117l20l9

169 Halferry Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Zwygart, Johns & Associates CPA
Aurlitor Engagement Letter FYl9 Audit

Depa menl Approvals Initials 0riginalor

Supp0rler
Mayor,'Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $6.270.00 estimate
FUNDING
SOT]RCE: Ceneral/Water/Sewer

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The City received the attached engagement letter form lared Zwygart for the FY19 Audit.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Approve the Audit Engagemenl Letler ond Aulhorize Mayor lo sign all necessary documenls.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



zwYGAr{r'IOHN
l'.r,i::( :o\ li,) l(,i,r. I \\ l|s:il,) ri,ri

May 16, 2019

To: The Mayor and City Council
City of Donnelly
169 Halferty St.
Donnelly, lD 83615

You have requested that we audit the accompanying financial statements ofthe governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Donnelly as of September 30, 2019, and for the year
then ended and the related notes, which collectively comprise City of Donnelly's basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents. We are pleased to conflrm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit engagement
by means of this letter. Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion on each opinion
unit applicable to those basic financial statements.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAP,) as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Eoard (GASB), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
require that included supplementary information, such as management's discussion and analysis and budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part of the baslc financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary lnformation
(RSl) in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, (U.S. GAAS).
These limited procedures will consist primarily of inquiries of management regarding their methods of measurement
and presentation, and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries.
We will not express an opinion or provide any form of assurance on the RSl. The following RSI is required by U.S.
GAAP. This RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures but will not be audited:

. GASB Required Supplementary Pension lnformation

. Budgetary Comparison

Supplementary information other than RSI will accompany City of Donnelly's basic financial statements. We will
subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial
statements and perform certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the supplementary
information to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic flnancial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and additional procedures in accordance with U.S. GAAS. We intend to
provide an opinion on the following supplementary information in relation to the basic financial statements as a
whole:

1) Combining Statement of Revenues and Expenses

ZI ( Ll{l llill:l) I't'lil I( .\( ( ()t'N l.\\- l \

7,rr r q.rrt lohn \ .\.rocr.rtcr ( l'.\.. I'1.1.('

:,,iI\..i. \i.:..,.: rl, \ \:li'.\,,. l,: ., \rr,\

The following represents our understanding of the servlces we will provide City of Donnelly.



Zrvvq.rrt Jr)hn & Associ:rtcs (ll)As, Pl,l.( 2

We will conduct our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S. GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free from material misstatement. An
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditols ludgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the basic financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, misappropriation of

assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations, grant agreements, or contractual agreemenls.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used, and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the basic
financial statements. lf appropriate, our procedures will therefore include tests of documentary evidence that support
the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
cash, investments, and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with creditors and financial institutions.
As pa( of our audit process, we will request written representations from your attorneys, and they may bill you for
responding. At the conclusion of our audit, we will also request certain written representations from you about the
basic financial slatements and related matters.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an

unavoidable risk that some material misstatements (whether caused by errors, fraudulent financial reporting,
misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations) may not be detected exists, even
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS and in accordance with
Government Aud iting Stand ard s.

tn making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the basic financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the ellectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, we will
communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control
relevant to the audit of the basic financial statements that we have identified during the audit. Our responsibility as
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any other periods.

We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. lf our opinions on

the basic financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. lf, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline
to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

As previously discussed, as part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Donnelly's compliance with the provisions of
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provjde

an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Management Responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis thal management and those charged with governance acknowledge and

understand that they have responsibility:

For the preparation and fair presentation of the basic financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

a

Auditor Responsibilities



Zrvvq.rrt lolrl & .\srour.rtc.' ( l'.\., I'1.1.(l 3

b. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of basic financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to error,
fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws, governmental regulations,
grant agreements, or contractual agreements; and

c. To provide us with:
i. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair

presentation of the basic financial statemenls such as records, documentation, and other matters;
ii. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of the audit; and
iii. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determ ine it necessary to obtain audit

evidence.
d. For including the auditor's report in any document containing basic financial statements that indicates that

such basic financial statements have been audited by the entity's auditor;
e. For identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities;
f. For adjusting the basic financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in the

managemenl representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the current year period(s) under audit are immaterial, both
individually and in the aggregate, to the basic financial statements as a whole; and

g. For maintaining adequate records, selecling and applying accounting principles, and safeguarding assets.

With regard to the supplementary information referred to above, you acknowledge and understand your
responsibility: (a) for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria; (b)
to provide us with the appropriate writlen representations regarding supplementary information; (c) to include our
report on the supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary information and that
indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information; and (d) to present the supplementary
information with the audited basic financial statements, or if the supplementary information will not be presented
with the audited basic financial statemenls, to make the audited basic financial statements readily available to the
intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by you of the supplementary
information and our report thereon.

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning representations
made to us in connection with the audit.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of City of Donnelly's basic flnancial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the governing body of City of Donnelly. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified
opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions, add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the engagement.

We also will issue a written report on in accordance with the requirements of Government Auditing Standards, we
will also issue a written report describing the scope of our testing over internal control over financial reporting and
over compliance with laws, regulations, and provisions of grants and contracts, including the results of that testing.
However, providing an opinion on internal control and compliance will not be an objective of the audit and, therefore,
no such opinion will be expressed.

Nonattest Services:

. Help in preparation of the financial statements.

Government Auditing Standards require that we document an assessment of the skills, knowledge, and experience
of management, should we participate in any form of preparatlon of the basic financial statements and related
schedules or disclosures as these aclions are deemed a non-audit service.

With respect to any nonatlest services we perform, City of Donnelly's management is responsible for (a) making all
management decisions and performing all management functions; (b) assigning a competent individual to oversee
the services; (c) evaluating the adequacy of the services performed; (d) evaluating and accepting responsibility for
the results of the services performed; and (e) establishing and maintaining internal controls, including monitoring
ongoing activities. The services we will provide are:



/-rrr.q.rrt Johtr N .\.roit.ttcr ( l'.\s, I'1.1.(: 4

Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents or
support for any other transactions we select for testing.

lf you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the basic flnancial statements and make reference to our firm, you
agree to provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before printlng. You also agree to
provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

During the course of the engagement, we may communicate with you or your personnel via fax or e-mail, and you
should be aware that communication in those mediums contains a risk of misdirected or intercepted
communicationS.

Fees and Timing

Jared Zwygart, CPA is the engagement partner for the audit services specified in this letter. Their responsibilities
include supervising Zwygart John & Associates CPAs, PLLC's services performed as part of this engagement and
signing or authorizing another qualified firm representative to sign the audit report.

Our fees are based on the amount of time required at various levels of responsibility, plus actual out-of-pocket
expenses. We estimate that our fee for the audit will be $6,270-

We will notify you immediately of any circumstances we encounter that could significantly affect this fee. Whenever
possible, we will attempt to use City of Donnelly's personnel to assist in the preparation of schedules and analyses
of accounts. This effort could substantially reduce our time requirements and facilitate the timely conclusion of the
audit.

Further, we will be available during the year to consult with you on financial management and accounting matters
of a routine nature.

During the course of the audit, we may observe opportunities for economy in, or improved controls over, your
operations. We will bring such matters to the attention of the appropriate level of management, either orally or in
writing.

You agree to inform us of facts that may affect the basic flnancial statements of which you may become aware
during the period from the date of the auditoas report to the date the financial statements are issued.

We agree to retain our audit documentation or work papers for a period of at least five years from the date of our
report.

At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicale to management the following significant findings
from the audit:

. Our view about the qualitative aspects of the entity's significant accounting practices.

. Significant difficulties, encountered during the audit, if any.

. Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any.

. Disagreements with management, if any.

. Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant and
relevant to those charged with governance regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process.

. Material, correcled misstatements that were brought to the atlention of management as a result of our audit
procedures.

. Representations we requested from management.
o Management's consultations with other accountants, if any.



/,rr vs.rrt Johrt & ,\''*r,cr.ttcr ( l'..\r. I'1.1.( 5

. Signiflcant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence, with
management.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Zwgatl John & Associates CPAS, PPLC'S and
constitutes confidential information. However, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available
to regulatory agencies pursuant to authority given to it by law or regulation, or to peer reviewers. lf requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Zwygart & John & Associates CPAS,
PLLC's personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies ofselected audit documentation to regulatory
agency. The regulatory agency may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies of information contained therein to
others, including other governmental agencies.

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and agreement with, the
arrangements for our audit of the basic financial statements including our respective responsibilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to be your financial statement auditors and look forward to working with you and your
staff.

Respectfully,

?^r,,1tV-l J"l^ V Aaaa'*t CPAu, DLL9

,t****r*,**,1*+++,*!t** * *+++*rr****,***x*r(**,** * *,1*,t * * *********+******* *

RESPO NS E

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Donnelly.

City of Donnelly:

Name:

Title

Date



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-44

MeetingDate 06/17/2019

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Back-Up Responsible Charge Operolor-
Drake Diversfield, LLC

Depa nenl Apptovallt Inilitls 0riginolor

Supp.trtcr
Mayor / Council
Clerk/'l'reasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $3 75.00 monthly
FUND]NG
SOURCE: Water
TIMELINE: ASAP

SI]MMARY STATEMENT:

The City has contracted with Mountain Waterworks over the past years for a back-up water operator

which is required by law. Warren Drake has been this operator. Mountain Waterworks would like the

City to contract with Warren directly. His time includes every other weekend for operator/monitoring.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Approve the Service Agreemenl and Aulhorize Mayor to sign oll necessory documents.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DRINKING WATER SYSTE,M "BACK-I-]P RESPONSIBLE
CHARGE OPERATOR" SERVICES AGREEME}.{T

This Drinking Water System Operation Services Agreement ("Agreement") is made

effective the day of_, 2019 ("Effective Date'), between the City

of Donnelly, Idaho ("Owner"), and DRAKE DMRSIFIED, LLC, an Idaho limited liability

company ("Operator"). Owner and Operator are sometimes referred to below as the "Parties."

AGREEMENT

For and in consideration for the mutual rights and duties of the Paties, the Parties enter

this Agreement on the following terms and conditions:

SCOPE OF AGREEMENT - This Agreement is limited exclusively to Owner's facilities
for drinking water production and distribution located at City of Donnelly, Idaho

DUTIES OF OPERATOR- Subject to Operator's rales and limitations set forth in this
Agreement, Operator shall provide "BACK-UP RESPONSIISLE CHARGE OI'ERATOR"
operational services on Owner's Systems as follows, provided that Operator's responsibilities

under this Agreement, unless otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement, shall be limited to the
following:

General Duties -
(i) Assist City of Donnelly staff in coordination and communication with The

Idaho Department of Environmental Quality ('DEQ) as required relating
to operation of Systems;

(i, Assist City of Donnelly staff in completion of daily, monthly and annual
operations-related reporting and record keeping duties as required by
DEQ,

(iii) Provide regular communication regarding Systems status to Owner,
including any issues or trends that may indicate a potential problem in the
reasonable judgment of Operator; and

DRINKING WA1ER SYSTEMS

OPERATION SERVICES AGREEMENT Pagc I of9

(ir) Assist City ofDonnelly staff in coordination and supervision ofrepairs
and improvements related to operation of Systems as authorized by
Owner.



Drinking Water Operations -
(D Assist City of Donnelly staff in monitoring of drinking water

production;

(ii) Monitor system sampling results as provided by City of Donnelly staff,
assist in completion of sampling and recordkeeping relating directly to
operation of the System as required by DEQ;

(ii| Assist City of Donnelly staff in the development of distribution system
valve exercising program

(iv) Assist City of Donnelly staff in performing water storage tank flushing
as required and fire hydrant flushing as required;

(v) Assist City of Donnelly staff in development and implementation of a
cross connection control program as required by DEQ

(vi) Perforrn minor repairs and maintenance. Monitor, adjust, and install
standard and reguiar water system components, and perform standard
and recognized water system duties as required.

DEFINITIONS - As used in this Agreemenl, the following terms are defined below:

Minor repairs and maintenance: Work that does not require the services of a

professional tradesman such as a plumber, carpenter, electrician, excavator,
controls technician, mechanical contractol, landscaper, painter, diesel mechanic,
generator technician, welder, etc. Includes maintenance and repair tasks related to
the dayto-day operations of Systems.

Drinking water sampling required by DEO: Monthly coliform, lead and copper
tests, including additional annual sampling or special sampling as required by DEQ.

DEQ required and best practices for rclqrdkqgBi-lc:

1. Drinking water: Produotion, pn..essures, flows, and operators log, etc.

DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS

OPERATION SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 2 of 9



SAFETY - All work performed will be conducted using recognized industry and OHSA
safety guidelines and best practices, including, but not limited to, electrical safety, confined space

entry, trenching guidelines, lock out tag out procedures, etc. No work that endangers the health or
safety of Operator will be performed at any time, for any reason. In the event that work cannot be
performed in safe manner or requires the seryice of a helper or trade professional, Operator will
notifr Owner within a reasonable time and the Parties sha1l wotk together in good faith to develop
a solution.

OTHER RESPONSIBiLITIES OF PARTIES -ln addition to the other obligations of
Owner as set forth in this Agreement, Owner shall fumish at its sole expense, all maintenance

supplies, chemicals, utilities, and all other consumables necessaly for the operation of Owner's
Systems .

Owner shall be solely tesponsible for management of Systems, including but not limited
to collection of revenue from customers, communications with customers and the public,
govemment relations not expressly provided by this Agreement, and regulatory compliance not
expressly provided by this Agreement. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, all other
expenses and liabilities shall be the responsibility of Owner.

Operator shall fumish at Operator's own expense all labor and transportation necessal'y to
perform under this Agreement except as otlerwise agreed in writing for any specific project.

RATES & LIMITATIONS -The rate for Operator's services under this Agreement, up to
a maximum of six (6) hours, inclusive of onsite operations and offsite time, except tavel time as

provided below for repair or replacement of components or consumab'les, per month as

documented by Operator, shall be THREE HUNDRED-SEVENTY FIVE AND NO/100
DOLLARS ($375) per month.

Except for holiday and emergency services, the rate for any additional services ofOperator,
beyond the applicable monthly maximum nurnber of hours shall be FIFTY AND NO/100
DOLLARS ($50) per hour, rounded to the nearest one-half(1/2) hour', including Operator's travel
time. The rate for emergency service and serice provided on any holiday observed by the state

of Idaho shall be ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($125) per hour,
rounded to the nearest one-half (li2) hour, including Operator's travel time. Emergency and
holiday service hours shall not colmt against the applicable monttrly maximum number of hours
provided. For holiday and emergency service, mileage expenses for use of vehicle, if required,
shall be charged at the standard IRS mileage reimbursement rate in place at time of service
provided, and shall be added to the invoice for the same month of service.

Services other than those specified in this Agreement that are rendered by Operator at the
request of Owner will be charged at a rate of FIFTY AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($50) per hour,
rounded to the nearest one-half(1/2) hour, including Operator's travel time. Mileage expenses for
use of vehicle, if required, shall be chalged at the standard IRS mileage reimbursement rate in
place at time ofservice provided, and shall be added to the invoice for the same month ofservice.

DRINKINC WATER SYSTDMS

OPERATION SERVICES ACRE1JMENT Page 3 of 9



OIIT OI.'POCKIIT COSTS & TRAVEL EXPENSES _ If, in the reasonable judgment of
Opetator, the repair, replacement, acquisition, servicing, or overhaul of any System component
shall become necessary, or the purchase of any consumable for Systems become necessary at a
time when funding fot such costs is not immediately available from Owner, or where acquisition
of funding in advance from Owner would be impracticable, Operator shall advance, with Owners
approval, such costs up to a combined total not to exceed FIVE HIINDRED AND NO/100
DOLLARS ($500) per calendar month.

Lr consideration of Operator's service of advancing such cost items, including but not
limited to the accounting and billing therefor, a fee equal to twenty percent (20%o) ofthe total costs
advanced, such total including applicable taxes and fees, shall be added, along with the total costs
advanced, to the invoice for the same month of service. Such costs and fees shalt be subject to the
same payment terrns for invoices provided herein. Ifany invoice is past-due as defined herein,
Operator shall have no responsibility to advance any costs until all payments to Operator have
been brought current, including interest.

Should travel be required in securing goods or services as provided above, Operator's
travel time to and from Owner's Systems shall be counted against the applicable monthly
maximum number of hours provided herein, or shall be billed as holiday or emergency hours as

applicable. Mileage expenses for travel required in securing goods or sewices as provided above
shall be charged at the standard IRS mileage reimbursement rate in place at time of service
provided, and shall be added to the invoice for the same month ofservice.

PAYMENT_ Operator shall send Owner a written monthly invoice which shall be paid in
full no more than thirty (30) days after such invoice has been sent. Interest will be charged on any
past-due invoice at the j udgment rate provided by Idaho Code g 28-22-104(2). Failure to remit
timely payment in full shall constitute a breach of this Agreement.

TERM & AUTOMA]IC RENEWALI TERMINATION 'l"he term of this Agreement
shall be for two (2) yeals Ilom and after the effective date of this Agreement, and shall continue
to automatically be renewed for successive two (2) year terms until terminated by either parly
giving the other not less than ninety (90) days written notice ofsuch termination.

INSURANCE - Owner and Operator shall at all tirnes during the term of this Agreement
maintain a commercial general liability insurance policy in an amount not less than ONE
MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) and shall provide a certificate of such coverage to the other
party within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of this Agreement. Should any such insurance
policy be cancelled for whatever reason, the party previously covered by the cancelled policy shall
notifu the other party in writing ofsuch cancellation within seven (7) days.

DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS

OPERATION SERVICES AGRIEMENT Page 4 of 9



INDEMNITY - Owner shall not asscrt any claim under the tems of this Agrcement against
Operator for loss or damage that may result fi'om the inadequacy or nonavailability of water as to
pressure, quantity, or quality, or fiom leaks or other defects in Owner's Systems. Owner shall
indemnify Operator from any and all claims or liability for loss or damage to any persons or
property resulting from, arising out ofor connected with the rendition of service under the terms
of this Agreement, in the event of such inadequacy or nonavailability of water, or in the event of
leaks or other defects in Owner's Systems, or in the event of any fine, penalty, or order of a
government agency or court concerning Owner's Systenrs.

LIMITS OF LIABILITY - In consideration of the rates charged by Operator and thc
responsibilities bome by Operator as set forth herein, Owner heleby agrees that to the fu1lest extent
permitted by law, Operatols total liability to Owner for any and all injuries, claims losses,

expenses or damages whatsoever arising out ofor in any way related to this Agreement from any
cause or causes including, but not limited to, loss ofuse ofequipment or facility, loss ofprofits or
revenue, or Operator's negligence, errors, omissions, str ict liability, breach of contract or breach
of warranty, or other cause or causes whatsoever, (hereafter "Owner's claims") shall not exceed
the total sum paid on behalfofor to Operator by Operator's insurer(s) in settlement or satisfaction
of Owner's claims under the terms and conditions of Operator's insurance policy or policies
applicable therelo.

Also in consideration of the rates charged by Operator and the responsibilities bonie by
Operator as set forth herein, Owner hereby agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by law,
Operator shall not be liable to Owner for any special, indirect or consequential damages
whatsoever, whether caused by Operator's negligence, enors, omissions, strict liability, breach of
contract, breach of warranty or other cause or causes whatsoever, including but not limited to, loss
of use of equipment or facility, and loss ofprofits or revenue.

RULES & REGIJLATIONS - All service rendered under the terms of this Agreement shall
be fumished subject to the nrles and regulations of DEQ, the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), the Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses (IBOL), and the Safe Drinking Water
Act, insofar as applicable to this Agreement.

CHANGES & MODIFICATIONS BY OFFICIAL ACTION - This Agreement shall at all
times be subject to such changes or modifications as required by law or by any government agency,
board, or department having jurisdiction over the subject matter of this Agreement as may be
directed in the exercise of such jurisdiction.

ASSIGNMENT-This Agreement, or any part of this Agreement, shall not be transfened
or assigned by Owner or Operator to any person or corporation without the written consenl oftle
other parly. No part of any sum due under this Agreement shall be transfered or assigned without
the written consent ofthe other party.

DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS

OPERATION SERVICES ACR-EEMENT Page 5 of 9



COSTS & ATTORNEY FEES _ If, by reason of any default or breach on the part ofeither
party in the performance of any of the prov
attomey to interpret or enforce any provision
instituted, the losing party agees to pay all

isions of this Agreement, either party employs an

of this Agreement, whether or not a legal action is

reasonable costs and attotrrey fees in connection

therewith.

CH
under the terms of this Agreement shall be in Valley County, State of ldaho, The

agree that the law of the state of Idaho shall govem the construction and interpr

OICE OF LAW & VENUE - It is agreed that the venue of any legal action brought
Parties further
etation of this

Agreement.

NOTICE * Any notice required to be given by either party to the other shal1 be deposited

in the united states mai1, postage prepaid, addressed to the owner at P.o. Box 725, Donnelly, ID

83615 or to Operator at 11 Cottontail Court, Mccall, Idaho 83638, or at such other address as

either party may deliver to the other in writing from time to time.

NO PARTNERSHIP - Owner and Operator are not partners and no provision of this

Agreement shall be construed to create a partnership, association, or joint venture between the

Parties ofany kind.
party to be responsi
Agreement shall be
by any other party.

The obligations ofthe Parties shall be several, and not j oint or collective, each

ble only for the obligations assumed by such party. Nothing contained in this

deemed to impose on any party any responsibility for the obligations assumed

Operator shall be free to determine the best methods and practices in the conducl of its

services under this Agreement. Operator shall follow its own business policies and procedures in

the conduct of its services under this Agreement.

DIFICA - This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a written

Agreement signed by both of the Parlies hereto

COUNTERPARTS - This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each

of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute but one in the same

instrument.

SEVERABILITY - Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each provision

ACiREEMENT VOLT]NTAITY &wITIIOIJT D1]RESS F.ach of the Parties

acknowledges that it has read all the terms of this Agreement and enters into those tems voluntary

and without duress.

AGIUEMENT JOINTLY DRAFTED - This Agreement shall be deemed to have been

jointly drafted by the Parties, and, in construing and interpreting this Agrcement, no provision shall

hereof. If any provision of this Agreement to any extent is found by a court of competent

jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder ofthis Agreement shall not be affected

thereby.

DRINKTNG WATER SYSTEMS

OPERATTON SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 6 of 9



be construed and interpreted for or against any of the Parties because such provision, or any other
provision, or the Agreement as a whole, was purportedly prepared or requested by such party.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT - This Agreement is the ent e Agreement between the Parties
and all prior and contemporaneous negotiations and Agreements, oral and/or written, are merged
herein.

SECTIONS & OTHER HEADINGS Sections or other headings contained in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and in no way define, describe, extend, or limit the
scope or intent ofthis Agreement, or the intent ofany provision hereof.

AUTHORITY - The individuals signing below on behalf of the respective Parties hereto

wanant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of said Parties, and that
such execution is binding upon said Parties without further action or ratification.

DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS

OPEIIA'TION SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 7 of 9



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Parties have executed this Agreement on the 

- 

day of

2019.

OWNER: OPERATOR:

CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO DRAKE DIVERSIFIED, LLC

By: By:

Owner's Warren Drake, Operator's
Autholized RepresentativeAuthorized Representative

STATE OF IDAHO )
)ss

County of 

--*)On this day of 

--_- 

2019, before me, the undersigned,

a Notary Public in and for the State ofldaho, duly commissioned and swom, personally appeared

to me known to be the Authorized Representative

of City of Donnelly, Idaho., the corporation that executed the foregoing insfiument, and

acknowledged the instrument to be the free and voluntary act and deed ofthe corporation, for the

uses and purposes therein mentioned, and on oath stated that he or she is authorized to execute the

instrument.

WITNESS my hand and offrcial seal hereto affixed the day and year in this certifrcate

above written.

Notary Public in and for the State of Idaho

My commission expires:

DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS

OPERATION SERVICES AOREEMENT Page I of9



STATE OF IDAIIO

County of Valley

onthis ApTil duyor MnY 2019, before me, the undersigned,

aNotary Public in and for the State of ldaho, duly commissioned and swom, personally appeared

Warren Drake to me known to be the Authorized Representative of DRAKE DMRSIFIED,
LLC, the limited liability company that executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the

instrument to be the ftee and voluntary act and deed ofthe limited liability company, for the uses

and purposes therein mentioned, and on oath stated that he is authorized to execute the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and ofliciat seal hereto affixed the day and year in this certificate

above written.

Notary Public in and for the State ofldaho

My commission expires:

)
)sr.
)

DRINK]NG WATER SYSTEMS

OPERATION SERVICES ACREEMENT I'age 9 of9

P,--2



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-45

Meeting Date 06/17ll9

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Local Option Tur Gront Awsrds

Deportn enl Approeols lniliuls Originolor

SupDorler
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: s75.893.00
FUNDING
SOURCE:

LOT

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

The Local Option Tax Comrnittee met on May 201r' and heard the applicant's proposals. Afler the

presentations the Committee had open discussion and provided recommendations ofthe award amount

with the budget provided to them by City Clerk. The awards were then ranked for disbursement of funds

throughout FY20. Attached is a spreadsheet with the Applicant's, amounts and rankings.

RLCOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Approve the Recommendation b,ith a Motion.

RECORD OF COT]NCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I

I

I



z

8
I

8 I
E

E

:-

3 8
g

8
E

e I

-9

E
E

3 8 a B 8
E

a I
8

I
8 I

3

8 3
8

8
8

8
E c

8
3 8

8
E B

8
8

E
8

E I I
8
8 I E 8

8 8
8
c I t

E
8

E
E

E
E 8

E
8

I
E

EI E
8 8

8
6

8

B

8
c.

8
c

8

E

8
8

8
8

8
8

8 8

B

I 3I c

8
I

E I
8
8

8

8

8I
8

8

;

E

8
8

8

tI 8
8 8

8
88

3
E

I
c

I
8

a

8
8

I 3
8

8

E
I E

E c I
I
3

EE

o

g
o
5

-c

E

.E
2

.q

E

6

EI

6

E

6

g

E:

I

E

n
?
9
E

e
,E

e

.9

E;
_g

3

a

a

E

6
I

E

.g
o
o

e

6

E

:
E

5o

9

i

3
I
aq

E
s

!
3

6
I

s
Eg
I
3

=
o

.9

':E

I
6t

I

.E

=

E

g

E

E

=

g

p

9

a

p

E
E

I
E
6

p

H
(9

E

Io

'
5

E

!

E
E

o

I

6
.E

.9

z

g
.q

o

,g

E

q

=

I

o

.E

(9

o
E

E

e

9t

a
6

I

5
I

E

o

!

!

;

€

a

s

g

5o

9

o

E
z

8.

E

I

=ag

in

9

!
ol

!

I

9

.
!
9.
:
b

9

;
l

I
E
E

E

o

I 3

t
o

E

6

o

o

I

E

E
E

6

-9

:

a
E

!

I
g

=E
3

E

d
E

9

o
E

,g

z

E
E

g

I
6

I

-c

.9li
E

6
E
p

:
o
B

.=

=z
o
i

ro

.e

o

b
ilol

qt

1

!l
..1

a

3

oi

6i
9

o

o

3

E

3

a

']

b
r1ol

-9t

;

g

g

E

g

o
.
o

E

_c

.>6

-o

E
E

ol

'

E

g

E

a
E

6

g

.9

5

o

.q
8

9
6:

g

.9

:
!
I
I

=
E

n

:

9

=t

6
,9

=

I
6
a

-c-

9

g
E E

P

3

Iltililll
E
E

F

lo
t

=
-9

E
E

o
c(

t
t-
o.J

1L

1

!
I
3
.9

l:I



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-46
Meeting Date 06117ll9

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depo ment Approyols Ltiliols

5it

Otightdot
of

/ CouncilMa
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Transition PIan for Accessibility

SUB.IECT:

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

The CDBG grant requires the City to Adopt a ADA l'ransition Plan

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RIICORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

l. Approve Plan

COST IMPACT:
I



Transition Plan for Accessibility - 2019

City of: oONNELLY

Responsibility for carrying out this plan: City Clerucity Council and Public Works Supervisor

oale ol Approvall

Facility Name Description of Structural Changes To Be Completed
Cost

Estimate
4-Yea. lmplementation Schedule
2019 2020 2021 2022

Donnelly Depot
Center

Parting & Drop Off Areas: Reconllgure parking so accessible lols are

closest 10 accessible entrance $500

Parking & Drop olfAreas: lnstall nternational Symbolot Accessibility

Signs to accessible lots $200

Entrance: Add signs to inaccessible entrances direcling people to

accessible entcnces s100

Room & spaces: Add signage with raised lettering lor program

accessibilty $100

0onnelly
Campgrounds

Parking and Drop OflAreas: lmplemenl a policy lo check periodically lor

violators and reporl them to lhe proper authorities $350

Donnelly Boat
Docks Ramps: Add railings to ramps longer than 6 feet $1,000

Parking & orop-offAreas: lmpleme0t a policy to check periodically lor
violators and report them to the proper aulhority $100

Seats, Tables & Counte6: Rearrange lables 1o allow for 36 inch aisles. $500

Seats, Tables & Counters: Rearrange tables to allow Ior Meelchairs in

sealing areas. $250

Seats, Tables & Countersi Provide auxiliarytable orcounter that is 28 to

34 inches high and raise existing table to provide proper heightwidth and

depth measurements. (purchase ADA lablefor pavilion) $1,000

Community Center Front Entrance: pout new sidewaik ior lrontdoor entrance s1,500

lnterior Entrance DooMay: remodeldooMay to p.operwidth $3,000

lnterior Entrance Ramp: add ramp to interior entrance s500

lnterior Entrance: add handrail along ramp $500

1



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-47

MeetingDate 0611712019 Action Item
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa menl Approvols lnititls Originolot

Suppo et

Mavor / Council

ClerUTreasurer

['ublic Works

SUBJECT:

Fee Vaull Purchase

COST IMPACT: $2,085.04
FUNDING
SOURCE: General

TIMELINE:

This is to purchase 3 Fee Vaults to replace the ones currently in use at the Boat Docks and Campground and to
provide one at City Hall.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

l. Au torize Purchrce

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

I



Lori Clemens

From:
Sent:
To:
su bject:

Mike @ Fort Knox Mailbox < mike@fortknoxmailbox.com >

Monday, June 3, 2019 6:33 PM

Lori Clemens
Fort Knox Mailbox: Fee Vault Quotes

Hello Lori,

I appreciate your interest in the security and durability of Fort Knox Mailbox. I apologize for the delay in getting this to
you. Below are your quotes as requested. lf you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Quote To:

Lori

Donnally County of ldaho

Shipping To:

tD.83615

United States

Tel: ( 208 ) 325 - 8859

Fax: ( )

Email: lclemens@ciwofdonnellv.org

2 Fee Vaults lLz" x 72" x 15" @ 85 #s ea.) U Vault Lock

2 Add Medeco Locks (Keyed Alike)

z ln-Ground steel Posts (5" x 5"x 57" @ 45 #s ea.)

2 Decals "PULL HERE" & "PAYMENT DROP BOx"

1 Powder Coating Color (Glossy Black or Slate Gray?)

II@
528.00

38.00

118.00

0.00

0.00

1,056.00

75.00

236.00

0.00

0.00

Sub Total

Shipping

Discount

Tax

1,368.00

17L.46

-68.40

0.00

Quote is good for 75 doys TOTAL 7,47 t.O6

3 Fee Vaults ll2" xL2" x 16" @ 85 #s ea.) w/ Vault Lock

3 Add Medeco Locks (Keyed Alike)

3 ln-Ground Steel Posts (5" x 5"x 57" @ 45 fls ea.)

3 Decals "PULL HERE" & "PAYMENT DROP BOX"

s28.00

38.00

118.00

0.00

1,584.00

114.00

354.00

0.00

1

United States

Dest. Tel: (

olYolY

TIID]IIM TI}IOUilI



1 Powder Coating Color (Glossy Black or Slate Gray?) 0.00 0.00

Quote is good lot 75 doys

Have a great dayl

Sub Total

Shipping

Oiscount

Tax

2,O52.OO

238.24

-205.20

0.00

TOTAL 2,0a5.o4

2

tr ----__--



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-48

MeetingDate 0611712019

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly. Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Dep rlhent.lpprot'lls Oti!.!innbt

Ma r / Council
ClerUTrcasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

ll/ater Syslem Purchases

COST IMPACT: $5,73 6.59
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Water Deparlment would like to purchase supplies that exceed the $1.000 limit.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Pipe locator is in our Capital lmprovement Plan

Funds are available for this equipment

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I. Approve or Deny

RECOI{D OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



Test equ ipment-

Hach Spec Check Standards 43792 784-OO

(2) 2 7/2" x 50' fire hose 92.87 ea (from FireHoseDirect.com)

De-chlorinator 31116 990.00

De-chlorinatortablets 10456 146.95

Pipe locator Riqid sR-60 L27819 3279.95
Transmitter 111319 949.95



DONNELLY CTTY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-49

MeetingDate 0611712019 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa menl Approv(ls Inilials Origintlor

Sir
Ma / Council

Public Works

Amenrled and Restoted Hetlth Benefits

SUBJECT:

COST'IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General/Water/Sewer

TIMELINE:

The Board ofTrustees adopted an Amended and Restated Joinl Powers Agreement at their meeting on
April24,20l9. The changes and revisions were reviewed and accepted by the Idaho Department of
Insurance and the new JPA became efl'ective immediately.

ST/MMARY STATEMENT:

This document replaces the previous JPA

1. Approve and Authorize Mayor to sign oll necessary documents.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

I

I

I

Clerk/Treasurer



{
I

RicI W.rkins, Ch.ir

D.n Hlmmond, vl..-ch.ir

Ruth B.il.6
Minkioka lriBation Oistrict

Rusty Cotrllr
EaSle Fte Protectlo. Ol$,id

Grant G.a!r

Glry Aldous
Power County Sahway Oistricl

Slsan tatucn
LHTAC

Suzlnnc Mal,Ld

Prtty P.rIlnson

P.t Rlhy
Norther. Lakes Flre Protedion Distri(t

ooa

Board of Trustees

lll-A Operations
AmyMannlnt

28.317.2814
iiia.a yhanni.B@gnail.com

Lisr Fdu

2€.850.0545

Msg.n Smlth
Health Coarh & Admin. Asst.

206.860.1979
iiia.metansmnh@Bhail.corn

P.O. Bor4121
PoGt.llo. rddro 83205

ldaho Independent !ntergovernmental Authority

May 28, 2019

Dear lll-A Agency,

The Board of Trustees adopted an Amended and Restated Joint Powers

Agreement at their meeting on April 24, 2019. The changes and revisions were
reviewed and accepted by the lda ho Department of lnsurance and the new IPA

became effective immediately.

A copy of the Amended and Restated JPA signed by Chairman Rick Watkins is

included. This document replaces the previous lPA.

The.lPA revisions include:

o Added page numbers

. Updates to internal operating procedures

o Added two additional seats to the Board ofTrustees and designating

them as Founding Agency Seats

. Changed all terms on the Boa rd of Trustees to three (3) yearterms
o Added a three (3) year waiting period for agencies to be eligible to serve

on the Board of Trustees

o Defined a quorum as ten (10) agency delegates at the lll-A Annual

Meeting

Please let me know lf you have any questions

Best,

Aytrnt*,y-
Amy W. Manning

lll-A Executive Director

P.O. Box 412,l Pocatello. ldaho 83205



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 19-50

MeetingDate 0611712019

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporl,rre , ApprovaLs Original(,t

5?
Ma or .i Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Resolution No. 20I 9-006 Signatories

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

A resolution ofthe City relating to the persons authorized to sign documents relating to administration,
designating the persons authorized to sign checks and other disbursements from the bank accounts of the

City and authorized to sign agreements and conlracts.

SI]MMARY STATEMENT:

l. Approve and Authorize Mayor to sign all necessary documenls.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



RESOLUTTON NO. 2019-006

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, RELATING TO THE PERSONS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN DOCUMENTS RELATING TO ADMINISTRATION, DESIGNATING THE

PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS AND OTHER DISBURSEMENTS FROM THE BANK

ACCOUNTS OF THE CITY AND AUTHORIZED TO SIGN AGREEMENS AND CONTRACTS.

WHEREAS, ldaho Code Section 50-1018 requires that the City Treasurer shall keep all city monies
on deposit or invest city monies as provided by statute and ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly maintains several accounts and currently has funds deposited
with ldaho First Bank, and the State of ldaho Local Government lnvestment Pool in interest-
bearing checking, and other accounts; and

WHERES, ldaho Code Section 50-1018 require4s that payment of claims be by warrants signed
by the Mayor and City Clerk, or by checks signed by the Mayor and Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly uses a check system for disbursing funds and the City's accounts
require two signatures on checks; and

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly may enter into agreements for financial services or accounts with
other institutions as required to safeguard or invest funds and pay claims;

NOT THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly, ldaho as

follows:

Section 1: That the Mayor, whose name and signature appear on Appendix A-1, is hereby
designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements, and contracts when so authorized
by City Council.

Section 2: That the Council President, whose name and signature appear on Appendix A-1, is
hereby designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements, and contracts when so
authorized by the City Council.

section3: Thatacouncil M em ber, whose name and signature a ppea r on Appendix A-1, is hereby
designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements, and contracts when so authorized
by the City Council.

section 4: That the city clerk Treasurer, whose name and signature appear on Appendix A-1 , is
hereby designated to sign checks, other disbursements, agreements and contracts when so
authorized by the City Council.

section 6: That Appendix A-1 will be modified when there is a change of any of the following:
Mayor, council President official, Designated council Member, and/or City Clerk Treasurer. Any

I



modifications to Appendix A-1 will be performed by resolution and attested by a person
commissioned as a Notary Public for the State of ldaho.

Section 7: That the above individuals be, and the same are hereby directed to execute the
documents provided by financial institutions used by the City of Donnelly to manage, invest or
disburse funds as necessary to implement the intent of this resolution.

PASSED AND APPROVED this th day of 2019

CITY OF DONNELLY

Valley County, ldaho

B

Mayor
ATTEST:

City Clerk Treasu rer

(S E A L }

2


